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From: martin smith GRO -------- 

Sent: Tue 16/07/2013 10:00:23 AM (UTC) 

To: Hugh Flem_ ingtonj  GRO-------------------------}; 
_ 

~ Susan 
Crichton GRO  ; Simon Clarke; GRO 

Cc: Alwen Lyons[  _._._._._._._.G RO._._._._._._

Subject: RE: CCRC Letter 

Hugh, 

Simon is drafting a detailed response. 

Martin. 

From: Hugh Flemington _________________GRo
Sent: 15 July 2013 17:18 
To: martin smith; Susan Crichton; Simon Clarke 
Cc: Alwen Lyons 
Subject: Re: CCRC Letter 

Lega iy privileged and confidential 

Thanks rvlartiri 
Presumably we need to give off the signa s that we are proactive,, doing aH the right  things re writing to people to keep 
the AG and CCFC. cam. Hopefully if they see that they may ieave us to it for the moment, 

From: martin smith GRo 
_._._._._._._._._._._._._._._. 

Sent: Monday, July 15, 2013 03:41 PM 
To: Susan Crichton; Simon Clarke <:,._._._,_,_._,_,_._,_,_._,_,_._. GR_O_._._._._._._._._._._._ _._._. ;> 
Cc: Hugh Flemington; Alwen Lyons 
Subject: RE: CCRC Letter 

Susan, 

I have asked Simon to draft a response tomorrow morning. 

The scat M a ~ eirkl . no . .of! 1 !e. he r~ . rid cu ~t

f

6 F ` Climeto :iae rt c:f 

.].owes' 

'Al-q-, ea3 . The .t e .... a 

General c.aY I t Q "Y V F. E (-'.. P ia n. 1IC .iu Ỳ  to `esee f  4:` [p L. gf l ks Ala 41 } J4E F If he.t .i"eI : Fe , 

Pde ~F .0 ` #  , ~dfi~ fist Y r .Y~. r 1~~  B ' ~.°_C't. . 

'flue "_(..J&r:... c ArlV cons.i .?em $_ r w ii Cvm:rt. cc im'ic`to is N hen ti..e de. fen.dwell. has appealed to ... C.arr rt of 
A:_ir a: L Is iccesfully. Ii -I rCa iert =.s `4 t "tr.xte (_:orirl ccr'o 2lC o s th J C may ieeee a role to play. 

a e ci- tf f correcti 'n to o a >1 e icy m would bet' a,-)r,,-,a'to H P ,:_'nU ;i °o it out of time. 
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From: Susan Crichton _._..............................GRo._
Sent: 15 July 2013 14:53 
To: martin smith; Simon Clarke 
Cc: Hugh Flemington; Alwen Lyons 
Subject: FW: CCRC Letter 

Martin - we have received the attached from the Criminal Cases Review Commission should you draft reply on our 
behalf or should we refer them to you to reply on our behalf. 

There is a reference to the Attorney General - in what circumstances could the Attorney General get involved? 

Thanks 

Susan 

Susan Crichton I HR & Corporate Services Director 

15'.Floor, Central Wing, 148 Old Street, London, EC1V 9HQ 
-- -'- '-GRO ' POStline ~..„-._ GRO _. 

GRO MobeX GRO 

_._._._._._. .GRO

From: GRO 
Sent: 15 July 2013 14:40 
To: Susan Crichton 
Subject: CCRC Letter 

GRO l I PA to HR & Corporate Services Director 

15t.Floor..Central Wing, 148.Old. Street, London, EC1V 9H0 
GRO    Postline L_ ~GRO 

_GRO Mobex
—__GRO----------

********************************************************************** 

This email and any attachments are confidential and intended for the addressee only. If you are not the named recipient, you 
must not use, disclose, reproduce, copy or distribute the contents of this communication. If you have received this in error, 
please contact the sender by reply email and then delete this email from your system. Any views or opinions expressed within 
this email are solely those of the sender, unless otherwise specifically stated. 

POST OFFICE LIMITED is registered in England and Wales no 2154540. Registered Office: 148 OLD STREET, LONDON 
EC1V 9HQ. 

********************************************************************** 
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********************************************************************** 

This email and any attachments are confidential and intended for the addressee only. If you are not the named recipient, you 
must not use, disclose, reproduce, copy or distribute the contents of this communication. If you have received this in error, 
please contact the sender and then delete this email from your system. 

ROYAL MAIL GROUP LIMITED registered in England and Wales at 100 VICTORIA EMBANKMENT, LONDON EC4Y OHQ 
with the registered company number 04138203 

********************************************************************** 


